
From: ROICK Tom [mailto:tom.roick@state.or.us]  

Sent: Thursday, April 02, 2015 9:14 AM 
To: Patrino Beth 

Cc: GILLES Bruce A; DEQ Legislative File; WISTAR Gil; MASON Palmer 
Subject: HB 2241 and HB 2717 Hearings  

 
Beth, 
For DEQ’s testimony at the House Energy and Environment Committee hearings this afternoon, attached 
is a memo regarding DEQ’s work on brownfields, and the Memorandum of Agreement between 
Pennsylvania and U.S. EPA.   
 
Also, below are links to pdf maps that identify cleanup sites in each of the committee member’s 
districts. The sites identified are those with known or suspected contamination as well as sites that have 
been remediated. Please note that LUST is the common acronym for Leaking Underground Storage Tank 
sites.  
 
District 2 
District 8 
District 24 
District 32 
District 34 
District 47 
District 48 
District 52 
District 60 
 
Regards, 

Tom Roick 

Senior Policy Analyst 

Office of Policy & Analysis 

Oregon Department of Environmental Quality 

503-229-5502 
roick.tom@deq.state.or.us 
 

 

mailto:tom.roick@state.or.us
ftp://deqftp2.deq.state.or.us/dpray/DistrictMaps/ECSIandRegulatedLUST_HD02_2015_PT.pdf
ftp://deqftp2.deq.state.or.us/dpray/DistrictMaps/ECSIandRegulatedLUST_HD08_2015_PT.pdf
ftp://deqftp2.deq.state.or.us/dpray/DistrictMaps/ECSIandRegulatedLUST_HD24_2015_PT.pdf
ftp://deqftp2.deq.state.or.us/dpray/DistrictMaps/ECSIandRegulatedLUST_HD32_2015_PT.pdf
ftp://deqftp2.deq.state.or.us/dpray/DistrictMaps/ECSIandRegulatedLUST_HD34_2015_PT.pdf
ftp://deqftp2.deq.state.or.us/dpray/DistrictMaps/ECSIandRegulatedLUST_HD47_2015_PT.pdf
ftp://deqftp2.deq.state.or.us/dpray/DistrictMaps/ECSIandRegulatedLUST_HD48_2015_PT.pdf
ftp://deqftp2.deq.state.or.us/dpray/DistrictMaps/ECSIandRegulatedLUST_HD52_2015_PT.pdf
ftp://deqftp2.deq.state.or.us/dpray/DistrictMaps/ECSIandRegulatedLUST_HD60_2015_PT.pdf
mailto:roick.tom@deq.state.or.us

